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Dear Requester
 
Thank you for your request for information about how many times Ashfield MP Lee Anderson has
reported pot holes or other road defects to Nottinghamshire County Council over the last three
years.
 
We are now able to provide the following information in response to your request:
 
The following table is based on a report run from information held in the authorities Highway
Asset Management System (HAMS), broken down by HAMS subjects and the associated financial
year. We have provided a complete list as the term 'road defects' is open to interpretation and
hence this may be of more use. This information is a complete list of the enquiries directly raised
by the MP and identified as such separately in HAMS.
 



Please be aware that this may not be a complete list of all the communications that the MP has
raised, as it is recognised that some of the MP's reports may have been made through Officers
and in such cases the associated issue may not be linked to the MP.
 
I hope that you find this information to be helpful, however if you are unhappy with the way in
which your request has been handled, then please email us at foi@nottscc.gov.uk quoting the
reference NCC-049604-20 and we will be happy to review your request
 
With kind regards
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